
.

.

PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 M ARKET STREET

P.O. BOX 8699

PHILADELPHI A. PA.19101

(215)841-4502

. =::==- aus pm

Docket No.: 50-352
Fo1 No.: NPF-39

Mr. W. R. Butler, Director
BWR Project Directorate #4
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1
Loose Parts Monitoring System (LPMS)

Reference: Letter, J. S. Kemper (PECo) to W. R. Butler (NRC),
dated June 4, 1986

File: GOVT 1-1 (NRC)

Dear Mr. Butler:

In the referenced letter we requested a delay in submitting the
required alert levels for Limerick Unit 1 Loose Parts Monitoring
System (LPMS). The requested extension was for seven weeks after the
completion of the Unit 1 surveillance test outage.

Prior to the outage, Channels #5 and #6 both had a predominate single
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sine wave of 1380 Hz which was suspected to be an electrical contamination,
Subsequent repair and testing of Channels #5 and #6 indicate that the signall

is actual mechanical vibration due to a resonant frequency of the supporting
spring hanger located approximately 4 feet from the Channel #5 accelerometer.
Data was collected and analyzed after the unit was returned to service.
Channels #5 and #6 both still have the 1380 Hz sine wave present,
however, the required alert levels have been established.

In determining the on-line sensitivity of the automatic detection
system to a metallic loose part of .5 ft-lb within 3 feet of a sensor,
the following data were used:
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Background
.5 ft-lb Impact 100% Power

Cain G's/v Ratio Minimum G P-P G P-P

LPM-1 0.3 3:1 7.8 .45
LPM-2 0.3 3:1 4.4 .43
LPM-3 1.0 3:1 45.7 2.71
LPM-4 1.0 3:1 16.9 2.57
LPM-5 10.0 3:1 26.3 15.5
LPM-6 3.0 3:1 53.8 2.15
LPM-7 3.0 3:1 15.6 5.75
LPM-8 1.0 3:1 42.8 3.27

The ratio of 3:1 represents an alarm level of 30% above the
background level. Therefore, with .5 f t-lb impact responses higher
than 30% of the background level, each channel would automatically
alert for the minimum impact. As shown above, the LPMS has the required
sensitivity.

The impact data were obtained prior to start-up. The data
acquisition and analysis technique was designed to specifically meet
the requirements 1.b of Reg. Guide 1.133, Rev. 1, dated May 1981.

The background data were obtained at 100%-power on April 14, 1986,
June 16, 1986 and July 31, 1986.

The alert levels established for power operation meet the
requirements of Reg. Guide 1.133, Rev. 1, dated May 1981.

Should you have any questions concerning this system, please do
not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

SfA7

JTOB/cmv/07188614

Copy to: R. E. Martin, USNRC

See Attached Service List
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cc: Troy B. Conner, Jr. , Esq.'
Benjamin H. Vogler, Esq.
Mr. Frank R. Romano
Mr. Robert L. Anthony
Ms. Maureen Mulligan
Charles W. Elliott, Esq.
Barry M. Hartman, Esq.
Mr. Thomas Gerusky
Director, Penna. Emergency Management Agency
Angus Love, Esq.
David Wersan, Esq.
Robert J. Sugarman, Esq.
Kathryn S. Lewis, Esq.
Spence W. Perry, Esq.
Jay M. Gutierrez, Esq.
Atomic Safety G Licensing Appeal Board
Atomic Safety G Licensing Board Panel
Docket 4 Service Section
E. M. Kelly
Timothy R. S. Campbell

6

|
l

.

|
|

|


